COMMITTEE MINUTES for LABOR

Date: March 12, 2009 **Place:** Rm 102, Supreme Court Consult Rm

Convened: 3/12/2009 Recessed: Reconvened: Adjourned: 3/12/2009

1:15 PM 2:00 PM

Present: Representatives Olson, R.-CH, Willems-VC, Horbach-RM, Abdul-Samad, Anderson, Burt,

Cownie, Grassley, Hunter, Isenhart, Kearns, Mascher, Taylor, T., Tymeson, Van

Engelenhoven, Watts, Winckler

Absent: None

Excused: None

Representative Rick Olson called the meeting to order.

Roll call was taken.

The minutes from the previous meeting were approved.

The Republicans caucused. The Democrats caucused.

The Chair recognized Rep. T. Taylor for opening comments on HSB 269. Representative Taylor gave opening comments on HSB 269 and introduced amendment 701. The Chair opened the floor for discussion. The Chair recognized representative Taylor for closing comments on amendment 701. Representative Taylor moved amendment 701 short form. Amendment 701 was adopted. The Chair recognized Representative Taylor for opening comments on amendment 301. Representative Taylor gave opening comments on amendment 301. The Chair opened the floor for discussion. The Chair recognized Representative Taylor for closing comments on amendment 301. Representative Taylor gave closing comments and moved amendment 301 short form. Amendment 301 was adopted. The Chair opened the floor for discussion on HSB 269 as amended. The Chair recognized Representative Taylor for closing comments on HSB 269 as amended. Representative Taylor gave closing comments on HSB 269 and moved the bill. HSB 269 as amended passed with a vote of 10-7. voting aye were representatives Olson, Willems, Abdul-Samad, Burt, Hunter, Isenhart, Kearns, Mascher, Taylor and Winckler. Those voting no were Representatives Horbach, Anderson, Cownie, Grassley, Tymeson, Van Engelenhoven, and Watts. HSB 269 as amended will proceed to the House floor as a committee bill.

The Chair recognized Representative Kearns for HSB 248. Representative Kearns gave opening comments. The Chair opened the floor for discussion. The Chair recognized Representative Kearns for closing comments on HSB 248. Representative Kearns moved the bill. HSB 248 passed with a vote of 10-7. Those voting aye were Representatives Olson, Willems, Abdul-Samad, Burt, Hunter, Isenhart, Kearns, Mascher, Taylor, and Winckler. Those voting no were Representatives Horbach, Anderson, Cownie, Grassley, Tymeson, Van Engelenhoven, and Watts. HSB 248 will proceed to the House floor as a committee bill.

The Chair recognized representative Isenhart for opening comments on HF 615. Representative Isenhart gave opening comments on HF 615. The Chair opened the floor for discussion. The Chair recognized Representative Isenhart for closing comments. Representative Isenhart gave closing comments and moved the bill. HF 615 passed with a vote of 10-7. Those voting aye were Representatives Olson, Willems, Abdul-Samad, Burt, Hunter, Isenhart, Kearns, Mascher, Taylor, and Winckler. Those voting no were Representatives Horbach, Anderson, Cownie, Grassley, Tymeson, Van Engelenhoven, and Watts.

There being no further business to come before the committee, Representative Horbach moved to adjourn.

Representative Rick Olson	
Brenda Olson, Committee Secretary	